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From: Letourneau, Lane [KDA]
To: Bunger, Brett [KDA]; Hemphill, Lloyd [KDA]; Buss, Ashlee [KDA]; Dyke, Sheila [KDA]; Smith, Tyler [KDA]
Cc: Moody, Laura [KDA]
Subject: RE: City of Burlington File no. 50914
Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:21:00 AM

Team,
 
I have vague information about this project.  We currently do not know the exact place of use.  It is
proposed to be somewhere near BETO Junction. 
 
The water will be for a microchip factory.  There will be 10-12 other industries that will be support to
the mchip factory.  We heard they already have a contract with the Department of Defense.  We are
hearing bits and pieces about this project. 
 
They will not be storing behind the low head dam.  They will have to contract with the KWO for
water in the reservoirs upstream.  
 
This application will get the process started so the KWO can run their model to determine the
availability of storage for this project. 
 

From: Bunger, Brett [KDA] <Brett.Bunger@ks.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:40 AM
To: Hemphill, Lloyd [KDA] <Lloyd.Hemphill@ks.gov>; Buss, Ashlee [KDA] <Ashlee.Buss@ks.gov>;
Dyke, Sheila [KDA] <Sheila.M.Dyke@ks.gov>; Letourneau, Lane [KDA] <Lane.Letourneau@ks.gov>;
Smith, Tyler [KDA] <Tyler.Smith@ks.gov>
Cc: Moody, Laura [KDA] <Laura.Moody@ks.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Burlington File no. 50914
 
Good eye Lloyd!  This thing is a mess.  Disregard my previous email.  Item #7 in the application is
incorrect.  For the sake of WRIS, please enter the p/d as shown on the application.  As for the place
of use, use the same section, township & range as the p/d just to get something entered.  Let the ES
that will review the application better define the place of use. 
 

From: Hemphill, Lloyd [KDA] <Lloyd.Hemphill@ks.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:34 AM
To: Bunger, Brett [KDA] <Brett.Bunger@ks.gov>; Buss, Ashlee [KDA] <Ashlee.Buss@ks.gov>; Dyke,
Sheila [KDA] <Sheila.M.Dyke@ks.gov>; Letourneau, Lane [KDA] <Lane.Letourneau@ks.gov>; Smith,
Tyler [KDA] <Tyler.Smith@ks.gov>
Cc: Moody, Laura [KDA] <Laura.Moody@ks.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Burlington File no. 50914
 
I don’t believe there will be a PU overlap?  However, I don’t know if we know the location of this
industry yet?  Is this correct?  Do we use the mun PU?
 
Off the topic, I believe the characterization of the appropriation may be incorrect on page 7 in



docuware?  They are not really requesting storage behind the low head dam are they?
 
Lloyd
 

From: Bunger, Brett [KDA] <Brett.Bunger@ks.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:29 AM
To: Buss, Ashlee [KDA] <Ashlee.Buss@ks.gov>; Dyke, Sheila [KDA] <Sheila.M.Dyke@ks.gov>;
Hemphill, Lloyd [KDA] <Lloyd.Hemphill@ks.gov>; Letourneau, Lane [KDA]
<Lane.Letourneau@ks.gov>; Smith, Tyler [KDA] <Tyler.Smith@ks.gov>
Cc: Moody, Laura [KDA] <Laura.Moody@ks.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Burlington File no. 50914
 
Ashlee, by what I am seeing in docuware it looks like this application is intended to overlap in place
of use & point of diversion with Burlington’s other municipal rights (Cf 002; CF 004; 3495; 21453 &
39826).  Please see Item #12 on the application for reference.  With that said, please set 50914 up in
WRIS so that it overlaps in place of use and point of diversion with the previously mentioned files.  It
looks like Katie made an error in describing the point of diversion on the application which is what is
causing the issue.   Does that help??
 

From: Buss, Ashlee [KDA] <Ashlee.Buss@ks.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Bunger, Brett [KDA] <Brett.Bunger@ks.gov>; Dyke, Sheila [KDA] <Sheila.M.Dyke@ks.gov>;
Hemphill, Lloyd [KDA] <Lloyd.Hemphill@ks.gov>; Letourneau, Lane [KDA]
<Lane.Letourneau@ks.gov>; Smith, Tyler [KDA] <Tyler.Smith@ks.gov>
Cc: Moody, Laura [KDA] <Laura.Moody@ks.gov>
Subject: City of Burlington File no. 50914
 
Good morning,
 
The City of Burlington submitted a new application and noted that it would overlap with other files.
However, it does not so now we are needing the S-T-R Supplemental Sheet. I am wondering if TFO
happens to have this completed form or would be willing to help me to obtain it? This is an
application that Katie T. assisted with.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashlee Buss
Environmental Associate
Kansas Dept. Of Agriculture
Division of Water Resources
1320 Research Park Drive
Manhattan, Kansas 66502
(785) 564-6637
*Individualization~Arranger~Responsibility~Positivity~Relator*
 




